

OPG Business Plan TB Sub (Deck and word document)

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Mar 2018 15:33:53 -0400
Attachments: 2018-02-16- OPG 2018-21 Business Plan Review 4.5.pptx (330.54 kB); 2018-03-14- TB Sub OPG Business Plan 2.docx (369.42 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the OPG Business Plan deck from staff as well as a TB submission (Word document). At the Minister's briefing today on the plan, no concerns were raised by him or MO.

Staff would like to share drafts with OPG and OFA to get their input.

Since we are tracking for the April 10 TB, draft materials are due to TB this week.

OK to share with MO?

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025